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The John Stauffer House and Barn stand on ground which was held in
common bond until 1872, at which time the founder of Aurora Christian
Communal Colony, William Keil, released the property to private ownership.
Stauffer and fellow workmen constructed the house with hand-hewn logs, which
were chinked in a tradition believed derived from Pennsylvania German proto-
types. According to tradition, demand for materials from the Colony saw
Eill exceeded the supply at the time Stauffer was preparing to build, so
dium growth timber was selected for the rough-hewn construction.

The plan of the two-and-a-half story house is rectangular, measuring
37 by 23 feet. A porch extends across the full length of the west face, as
does a one-story porch, partially enclosed, on the rear, or east face. The
hingled gable roof has a simple boxed cornice. The south end wall and the
able of the north end wall are lap-sided against the weather., The house
easures 16 logs in height from the base (on wooden piers) to the rafters.
orner joints of the logs are dovetailed. Fenestration is asymmetrical in
he west face, in which there are two windows in either story on one side of
he door, and one in either story on the other side of the door which is
lightly offset to the north. Original double-hung sash windows with simple
ramements and six lights over six are intact. There are 20 timber joists
lattened on top to carry the flooring., The rough joists are 3 by 10 inches
nd set full into the logs of the walls. Workmen hand-planed the 6-inch
ongue-in-groove floor boards.

The house and barn are in fair condition, although in need of some
xtensive repailrs. The porch across the west face and the rear porch are
omparatively early additions, but not original. The early fireplace has
een removed. Six board and batten outbuildings which have survived in their

-P1d World orientation behind the house include the barn and sheds for chickens

d hogs. A Chinese laborers' shack and the woodshed were taken down

The Aurora Colony Historical Society is in the process of purchasing
bout one-and-a-half acres on which the house and outbuildings stand. The
last owner, Lester Will, obtained the property from John Stauffer, Jr,, a
bachelor. The Society plans to restore the house and outbuildings and
pperate them Zn situ as a historic complex. The buildings, including those
backbuildings recently torn down, have been measured and drawn by students
under supervision of the University of Oregon School of Architecture and
Allied Arts.
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2. Location

The Stauffer farm buildings are situated athwart the section line
between Sections 27 and 26, T. 4 S., R. 1 W., of the Willamette Meridian
in Marion County, Oregon. ey
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Aurora was the largest and most successful of four Christian communal
settlements founded in the American West by Prussian emigre William Keil,
Transplanted from Bethel, Missouri, via Willapa Bay in the present state
of Washington, the settlement was established on the Pudding River in the
broad Mid-Willamette Valley by a small advance party from Willapa Bay in
the winter of 1855-1856. Auroxa came to be known for hospitality, music,
fine food, and high quality caypftsmanship. Farming was a vital economic
factor, and some 23,000 acres were brought into agricultural use before the
Colony was dissolved in 1881 as a result of waning leadership and outside
influences signaled by the coming of the railroad.

The Stauffer House is one of six major structures associated with the
Christian communal colony which are still standing on farms in the area
outlying Aurora. Though constructed about 1865, it is typical of rough-
hewn Colony buildings of the earlier decade and is the least altered of
those in rural settings outside the town. The house is one of few log
structures dating from the nineteenth century remaining in Western Oregon,

The house was built by Keilite John Stauffer, a native of Switzerland.
Stauffer and his wife Mam, and ten children (four of whom had been born in
Pennsylvania, four more in Missouri, and two on Willapa Bay) arrived in
Aurora ca. 1864. The property is located two—and-a-half miles south of
Aurora at the crossroads of a historic trail and stage road. The Oregon
and California Rallroad, completed in 1870, passed withih half mile of the
farm,
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